Firelight Board Meeting

Tuesday, February 13, 2024, 6:00 PM Meeting Minutes

Attendance

Board members in attendance included Carol Powell, Julie Brown, Matt Walker, Bob Cundy, Tom Marino, Becky Brockie and Karen Macklin. The owners present included Jana Fedance, Rosalie Roeder, Karla Yeager & Mike Smart, Jeff Gill, Sara Berkstresser, Noah and Kelly Sheedy, Luis Barrantes, Maria Zimmerman, Mary Stiebler, and Nick Barrantes. Others present included Derek Weinrich, Julie Burgess, Dan Lukas, and Mike Palmer of Hammond Property Management.

CALL TO ORDER

Carol Powell called the meeting to order at 6:07 PM.

Minutes of January Board Meeting

Walker motioned to approve the minutes as presented of the January Board Meeting. Brown seconded. All were in favor and the minutes were approved.

Schedule Next Board Meeting

The next board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 12th, 2024, after the Townhall informational meeting at 6:00 PM at the Hammond Property Management Conference Room.

NEW BUSINESS

Financial Update:

Powell presented the financial update included in the meeting packet. One of the past due accounts has been paid off.

Landscape Committee:

Brown is planning to schedule a landscaping meeting the first Tuesday of the Month starting in March. Meeting information will be included in the newsletter. Brown discussed landscaping Powell's duplex. Both Powell and the neighbor will pay for supplies and the HOA will cover the labor. The HOA will continue to offer the cost sharing program for approved trees and shrubs.

OLD BUSINESS

Roof RFP Update:

Palmer updated the group about the roofing project. The Board has received and reviewed bids from contractors. Next steps will be to communicate information with the ownership and host a townhall information meeting prior to voting on the project. The town hall meeting is scheduled for March 12th at 6:00 prior to the monthly board meeting.

Water Sewer District Update:

Macklin reported the petition signatures passed. Communication will be coming to inform ownership of the May 7th, 2024 vote and the importance of creating the water sewer district. Gallatin County will be reviewing occupancy levels. A discussion was held regarding the funds allocated to the water sewer consultant at the May 10, 2022, meeting. The Board has reallocated those funds for the start up of the Water Sewer District.

REPORTS

Declaration and By-Law Rewrite Update:

Powell reported the HOA's attorney is reviewing the board's feedback and edits.

Property Management Report:

Palmer discussed the water pressure event that occurred January 6th, 2024. Buffalo Restoration is working on 6 units and invoices have not been submitted at this time. Hammond will set up a meeting between the Board and Peak Water.

Lukas presented the manager's report, which was included in the meeting packet. An electrician repaired broken overhead lights in the D Building near units 19 &20. With the recent water events, the condo crawl spaces do not have any damage. Dave's Lock and Key will be installing new door locking mechanisms at the condo buildings. Hammond Property Management will research pricing for replacing the fans in the condo hallways to help regulate heat. Lukas also presented rough estimate to replace chalet fencing dividers, this will be revisited after the roofing project. A discussion was held regarding the blockage at chalet 4plex. The roof shovelers are proactively shoveling the roofs to avoid potential leaks with the high deductibles for potential issues.

A discussion was held regarding pets. Powell will send information to the Board regarding registration forms for pets.

Rule & Parking Enforcement Reports:

Weinrich presented the rules and parking enforcement report, which was included in the packet. One vehicle was towed. During snow season, vehicles must be moved regularly to allow for adequate snow removal.

Owners Communication:

The board has responded to owner communications.

A discussion was held regarding hot tub covers. Hammond Property Management reminded the roof shovelers to cover hot tubs during shoveling.

Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 PM.